
From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
To: "Cook Environmental"
Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; "Young, James@Waterboards"
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000022 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600102128, Alaska Gas, 1310 Central Ave.,

 Alameda, CA
Date: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 3:10:21 PM

Hello Tim:

As requested in Alameda County Environmental Health’s October 25, 2013 Directive Letter, the List
 of Landowners Form was received on November 12, 2013 and the public comment period ended on
 December 23, 2013 for the case.  ACEH did not receive any comments regarding the potential
 closure, therefore, site well decommissioning may commence on January 7, 2014.  Please submit
 the Well Decommissioning and Waste Removal Report by February 1, 2014.

Thank you,

Karel Detterman, PG
Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway
Alameda, CA  94502
Direct: 510.567.6708
Fax:    510.337.9335
Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
 

From: Cook Environmental [mailto:tcook@cookenvironmental.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, December 31, 2013 9:53 AM
To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000022 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600102128, Alaska Gas, 1310
 Central Ave., Alameda, CA
 

Hi Karel,

The public comment period for the closure of the subject site ended on 12/23/13.  Can we go ahead
 and abandon all site monitoring wells on 1/7/14?

Happy Holidays!

Tim Cook, P.E.
Cook Environmental Services, Inc.
(925) 478-8390
 

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org] 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 2:44 PM
To: 'Cook Environmental'
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000022 and GeoTracker Global ID T0600102128, Alaska Gas, 1310
 Central Ave., Alameda, CA
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